## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, April 18, 2018

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Education and the Committee on Land Use Council Chambers - City Hall

## **Committee on Finance**

Daniel Dromm, Chair Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Andrew Cohen, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Laurie A. Cumbo, Vanessa L. Gibson, Barry S. Grodenchik, Rory I. Lancman, Steven Matteo, Francisco P. Moya, Keith Powers, Helen K. Rosenthal and James G. Van Bramer

Roll Call	
	<b>Present:</b> Dromm, Adams, Cohen, Cornegy Jr., Gibson, Grodenchik, Lancman, Matteo, Powers, Rosenthal and Van Bramer
	Absent: Cumbo and Moya
	Other Council Members Attending: Treyger, Barron, Kallos, King, Lander, Rose, Salamanca, Ulrich, Koo, Reynoso, Richards, Constantinides and Miller.
T2018-1717	Oversight - Reviewing Recent City Council Report - Planning to Learn: The School Building Challenge.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report, Planning to Learn: The School Building Challenge, Appendix - Planning to Learn - The School Building Challenge
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Committee Report, Planning to Learn: The School Building Challenge, Appendix - Planning to Learn - The School Building Challenge
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0449-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of education to post subdistrict maps online
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 449, Int. No. 449, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 449, Int. No. 449, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
int 0461-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of citywide administrative services to notify the department of education and the school construction authority when city-owned or leased property of an adequate size is determined to have no current use
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 461, Int. No. 461, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 461, Int. No. 461, February 14, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0729-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of education to post methodology and data for determining identified seat need
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 729, Int. No. 729, March 22, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 729, Int. No. 729, March 22, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0757-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the creation of a school siting task force
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 757, Int. No. 757, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 757, Int. No. 757, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0759-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to identifying applications to the department of city planning and the department of buildings related to parcels suitable for school sitings
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 759, Int. No. 759, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 759, Int. No. 759, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0286-2018	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation that would give New York City, and any public authorities or public benefit corporations operating therein, broad authority to utilize the design-build delivery method for capital projects
	Attachments: Res. No. 286, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Res. No. 286, April 11, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

- Res 0289-2018 Resolution calling on the New York City School Construction Authority to more clearly communicate to the general public how city residents can submit potential school sites and the guidelines used by the School Construction Authority in considering whether a suggested school site meets the evaluation standards used by the authority.
  - <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 289, April 11, 2018 Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
  - This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
    - <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 289, April 11, 2018 Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 4/18/18
  - This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee